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NOTICE

NOTICE 15 hereby given that the 30% ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Shareholders of
CRYSTAL LACE (INDIA) LIMITED will be held on Friday, September 29, 2023 at 12.00 Noon at
the Repgistered Office of the Company situated at Unit No, 1018, 1# Floor, Abhishek Premises, Plot
No, C5-6, Dalla Industrial Estate, Off. New Link Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai - 400 058 to
transact the following business:

i

B

Place ¢ Mumbai
Date ¢ 25 May, 2023

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2023 and the
Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the period ended on that date and the Reports ol
the Directors and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Baj Kumar Sekhani (DIN 00102843) who retires by
rotation and being eligible offers himself for reappointment.

To Re-appoint M/s, Parag G. Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai having
ICAI Firm Registration No, 122403W, as Statutory Auditors and to fix their remuneration.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 13%{1), 141 and 142 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2003 (the Act) and The Companies
(Auditand Auditors) Rules, 2014, (the Fules), (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereol for the time being in force), consent of the members, be and are hereby
accorded for appointment of M/s. Parag G. Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Mumbai having ICAI Firm Registration No. 122403W, as statutory auditors of the Company
having confirmed their eligibility to be appointed as Auditors, in terms of provisions of
Secton 141 of the Act and Rule 4 of the Rules, be and are hereby appaointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Mecting
ontil the conclusion of the 35 Annual General Meéeting, on such remuneration, as may be
agreed upon by the Board of Directors and the Audilors, in addition te GST and re-
imbursement of out of pocket expenses Incurred by them in connection with the audit of
Accounts of the Company.”

By Crrder of the Board of Directors
For CRYSTAL LACE (INDIA) LIMITEL

%Lﬁ__

RAJ KUMAR SEKIIANI
{DIRECTOR)
DEN:00102543




CRYSTAL LACE (INDIA) LIMITED

Registered Office: Unit Mo, 101k, 19 Floor, Abhishek Premises, Plot Mo, C5-6, Dalia Indestrial Estate, OfF.
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Nates:

1) A member entitled to attend & vole af He nweeting is entitied fo aupeind one oF more proxies be atteml
anal vote instead of imself on a pall only and a proxy need not be o mcinber.

L) Proxy Forms duly completed and signed should be deposited at the Reglstered Office of the Conpany not
laber thar 48 houwrs before the meeting,

3.) Corporate Members intending to send their Authorised Representntives to attend the Mecting are
requested to send a Cerlified frue Copy of the Bonrd Resolwbion authorizing their Represenlatioe fo
aftend and vole ot the Meeting on their behalf,
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Tid
Tha Members,
CRYSTAL LACE (INDIA) LIMITED

Yours [irectors are pleased to present the 3% Annual Report together with the Audited
Accounts for the year ended on 31 March, 2023

Financial summary or highlightsPerformance of the Company

(@ In lakha)
| Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31s March, 2023 | 31¢ March, 2022
Revenue 0.67 6,34
| Less; Expenses 42.30 10060
| Net Profit /{Loss) (bafore tax) {41.63) (4.26)
Tess: Provision for Tax - B
Profit /[Loss) from continuing operations {41.63) (4.26)
Profit /{Loss) from discontinuing operations ¥ x
Profit /| Loss) For the year {41.63} (4.26)

The Company has incurred Loss of ©41.63 lakhs during the year mainly on account of
provisions for advances given in earlier years as compared to Loss of 74,26 lakhs in previous

Year.
Dividend:
¥ oiar Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year, 50 as to conserve the resources.
Reserves:
I wiew of the losses, the Company dees net propase to carry any amount to reserves,

Brief Description of & m & duri tate of Company’s Affair;

The Company is involved in trading of Embreideries Fabric & Laces.

Change in Nature of Business, if any:

There was no change in the nature of business.
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Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company
which have occurred between the end of the fimancial year of the Company o which the

financial satements relate and the date of the report;

Your Directors’ further states that there are no material changes have taken place affecting the
linancial position of the Company from the date of closure of financial year till the signing of
Accounts,

7. Details of Significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals

11.

Li;

impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future;

Mo material orders have been passed by Regulator or any Court or any Tribunal which can
impact the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

Detaila of Subsidiary Companies:
Iz Company does not have any subsidiary / Joint Ventures.
Deposits;

[uring the year the Company has not accepted any Deposits falling within the preview of
Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under.

. Statutary Auditors;

The Statutory Auditors M/s, Parag G. Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai
having ICAI Firm Registration No. 122400W who were appointed at AGM, to hold office as
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five (5} consecutive year Il the
Conclasion of 200 Annnal General Meeting of the Company. Therefore, it is proposed o re-
appoint for further period of 5 years from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till
the conclusion of 35" Annual General Meeting and are eligible for re-appointment.

The Company had recelved certificates M/s. Parag G. Shah & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, confirming their eligibility and willingness for their appointment pursuant lo
Section 139{1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Share Capital:

During the year under review, there is no change in Share Capital of the Company.
Auditors’ Report:

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do
not call for any further comments, There are no cbservations,'qualifications contained in the
Auditors’ Repart and therefore there are no explanations to be provided for in this repart.
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13. Extract of the Annual Return;

In accordance with Companies Act, 2013 and amendments thereof, an annual return is made
available on (www.pelhakoba,com).

14. Conservation of energy, technology absorption and forejgn exchange earnings and putgo:

The particulars as prescribed under Sub-section (3) (m) of Section 134 of the Companies Act,
2113, read with the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 are as follows:

A)  Conservation of energy: NIL

B} Technology absorption: NIL
L) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: NIL
i5. Drirectors and Key Managerlal Personnel:

Thare were no changes in Directors or Key Managerial Person by way of appointment, re-
designation, death or disqualification, variation made or withdrawn.

16, Mumiber of Meetings of the Board of Directors:

Thee Beard of Directors met four (05) times during the Financial Year, The intervening gap
between any two meetings was not more than 120 days as prescribed by the Companies Act,
2013. Details of date of Board meeting ame as under:

| Sr.No. | Type of Meeting Date
| Board Meeting 27,05,/ 2022
- Board Meeting 27/07/2022
3. | Board Meeting 10/10,/2022
4, Board Meseting 20,12/2022
B, Board Meeling 11/02/2023 |

17, Particulars of Eoans, Guarantees or Investments under Section 186

e Company has not given any loans or made investment during the financial year as
applicable under section 186 of the Companies, Act 2013,

158. Particulars of Contracts or Arra nts with Re

There were no materially significant transactions with related parties during the financial vear
which were in conflict with the interest of the Company. Suitable disclosure as required by the
Accounting Standards {AS5-18) has been made in the notes to the Financial Statements.

%(w
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14,

20,

Managerial Remuneration:

A) Details of every employee of the Company as required pursuant to 3(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 - Not Applicable

B] Any director who is in receipt of any commission from the Company and who is 2 Managing
Director or Whole-time Director of the Company shall receive any remuneration or
commission from any Holding Company or Subsidiary Company of such Company subject
to its disclosure by the Company in the Board's Report. - Not Applicable

Risk Management Policy;

In the opinion of the Board no element of risk existz which threaten the existence of the
L ompany.

- Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

As stipulated under dawse (¢) of sub-section (3) of Section 1M of the Compandes Act, 2003, your
Directors subscribe to the Directors Responsibility Statement and state that:

a} In preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
! prep )
followed along with proper explanation and there are no material departures from them;

b} the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a rue and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and loss of the Company

for that period;

o) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the mainterance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
trregularitios;

d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

@) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

. Corporate Social Responsibility:

The pravisions of Section 135 of the Companies Acl 2013 r:gapdir}g Corporate Social
Responsibility are not applicable as the Company is not falling under the said parameters.

. Internal F cial Con :

The Company has an Internal Financials Control system, commensurate with the size, scale and
complexity of its operations.
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4. Disclosure as per Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal} Act, 2003:

Pursuant to Section 22 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 read with Rule 14, the internal authorized person under the
said acl has confirmed that no complaint/case has been filed/pending with the Company
duriieg the year,

25, Difference Belween Amount of the Vajuation done at the time of One Time Settlement and the

Valuation done while taking Loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the

reasons thereof:

During the year, the Company had not done any One Time Settement with any banks or
Franeial Institutions,

I Applicabion made or Insolvency and Bankru code, 3016

{31 of 2016) during the vear along-with their status as at the end of the financial year:

During the year, there were no application made or any proceeding pending under the
Inselvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016).

27, Acknowledgements:

The Directors wishes to place on record their sense of appreciation of the devoted services
rendered by the Executives, Staff and Workers for the continuous growth and success. Your

Pirectors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-operation
received from the Bankers, Government authorities, customers, vendors and members during

the year under review,

Far & on behalf of the Board
For CRYSTAL LACE {INDIA) LIMITED

e
RAJ KUMAR SEKHANI

Drirector

DIN: 00102843

Place: Mumbai HARSH VARDHAN BASSI
Date : 250 May, 2023 Drirector

O D026



Parag G. Shah & Associates
Chartered Acconntants _ % |

INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REMORT
T,

The Members of Crystal lace India Limited,

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cpinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone IND AS financial statements of Crystal lace India Limited
(hereinafter referned to as “the Company™ ), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement
of Profit & Loss {including other comprehensive income), the statemuent of changes in equity and the Cash Flow

Statement for the year then ended, and 4 summary of the significant accounting policies and other ex planatory
information (hereimafter referred to as "the financial statements”),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and sccording to the explanations given i us, the aforesaid
financial stabements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) in the manner so
required and give a trae and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
Including Indian Accounting Standacds {'Ind AS') specified under Section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs
ol the Company as at 31st March, 2023, and its loss, its cash flows and the changes in eyuity for the year ended
iun that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements Section of vur report. We are independent of
the: Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issaed by the Institute of Chardered Accountants of India
(1AL together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfillad our other athical
responaibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAT's Code of Ethics. We belleve that the sudit
evidence we have oltained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis tor our audit opinion on the financial
statements.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

The Campany’s has sccumulated losses and its net worth (excluding revaluation reserve) has fully eroded due
to contimuous lesses; has incurred cash loss in the current year and preceding year and uncertainties on recovery
of assets. We were informed that the Company & in process of selling its fxed assets consisting of leasehold land
and building and also in the process of identifying alternative business plans to improve the performance of the
Company.

The abowve factors cast a significant uncertainty on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Pending
the resolution of the above uncertainties, the Company has prepared the aforesaid staternent on a going concern
basis,

Chur opinion is not modified in respect of this matier.

B/24, Mahavir Nagar CHS Lid., Factory Lane, L. T. Road, Barivali (W), Mumbal -80¢ 092

Cell: +91 98657 88636 Eminl: shahparaggsgmail.com
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Emprhasis of Matter

Ablenton is invited lu:rfr:lll-nwing netes of the attiched financial statemenis:

L Asstated in Note 20, the Company has entered in to Memorandum of Understanding (Mall) for sale of
its property in the financial year 2015-2016 and due to legal issues: the said MOU cannot be executed in
to sale agreement. Pending completion of legal compliances, the said amount would be accounted as
and when the agrivment is execy led

2. Due to various technical matters, it is not possible for us evaluate the market value of the closing stock
as shown in the financial statemenis

Key Audit Matters

Eey audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance i our audit of
the financial statements of the current peried. These matters were addressed in the context of our gudit al the
financial statements as a whole, and in torming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a sepairabe apinion
on these matters.,

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon: -

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Heport
including Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Heport, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder's Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditer's report thereon,

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of ‘assurance conclusion theneon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appesrs to be materia Iy misstated. If, based
an the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we
are required to report that fack. We have nothing o report in this regard

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Hoard of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of B Act with respect
to the preparation of these standalone IND AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, inancial performance, total comprebensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally sccepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards {Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act This responsibility alse includes maintenarce of
ailequate accounting récords in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and deteching frauds and other ircegularities; selection and mpplication of
approprizte accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasgnable and prudent; and design.
implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectivoly for
ensuring the actiracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant & the preparation and presentation
of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and ane free from material
misstatement, whether due to frand or error.

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements. management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to conbinue as a going concem, disclesing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of sccounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company o b
cease operabions, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for oversesing the Company’s financial reporting process,

Auditers’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statsments as a whole are free
Erom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an audilor's repork that includes our

opinion. Resscnable assurance is a high level of assurance, but i not a guarantee that an audit conducted n
3



As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgiment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit We also:

*  ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or efror, design and perform audit procedures responsivie to those risks, and obtain audit evidence theat
5 sufficient and Appropriate to provide a basis for gur opmion. The risk of nof detecting & material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for ope resulting from errcr, as fraud may invalyve
collusion, forgery, intentional Qumissions, misrepresentations, ar He everride of internal contrals.

*  Obtain an understanding of fnternal financial controls relevant o the audit In order to design audit
procedures that are Appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for SXpressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectivensss of such contrals.

*  FEvaluate the appropristensss of accounting policies wsed and the reasonableness of sccounting
entimates and related disclosures made by management

* Conclude on the appropriateness of atkgement's use of the poing concern basis of sccounting and,
based on the audit evidence oblained, whether a material uncertainty exists related o events of
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a guing concern, [f
we conclude that a material uncert inty exists, we are required to draw atlention in our auditor's report
te the reluted disclosures in the financial statements or. {f such disclosures are inadequate, 1o modify
eur opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit svidence obtained up te the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company o cease to continue as a Boing
concer,

*  Evaluate the overa]] presentation, strocture and conteng of the standalone Ind AS financial statements,
inciud:'ng the disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind A5 Hnancial skatements represent thi
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair prosentation.

makes it probable that the ecomomic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the finaniial
Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factars m (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our wark: and (i) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with these cha rged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and Hming of the audit and significant andit findings, including any significant deficiencies in inbernal
control thak we Identify during our audit

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that wit have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them gl relationships and other
muatters that may reasonably be thought to bear un ous Inddependence, and where applicable, related
safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the fmancial statvments of the current period and are therefore the key
Audit matters, We describe these maters in aur auditer's report unbess liw ar regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing s0 would reasonably Tu
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such commumication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L As required by the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Central Covernment in
terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act (hersinafter reforred o the “Order”), and on the basis
of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considerad appropriate and according
to the information and explarations given to us, we givein the Annexure "A" a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order
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L)

(k)
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As required by Section 197(16) of the Act, we report that the Company has not paid remunetation to its
directors during the year and hence the provisions of and limits laid down under Section 197 read with
Schedule ¥ ko the Act are not ap plicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the mformibion and explnations, which to the best of our knowledge
and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audit

In vur opinion, the Company has kept proper books of account as required by law 5o far as IE appears
from our examifation of tose books,

Excepl for e matters describved in the para "Emphasis of Matters" above, the Rnancial skatements dealt
with by this Report are in agresment with the books of accounl.

[d]- E:ﬁ:ep! far the matter described in the para, i .'-.-1.1I'r|ri.1.||'l:}r un.rrrl:mini}' riekatod o ﬂui‘nﬂ conoern” &

fe)

in

&)

“Emphasis of Matters”, in our opinion, the aforesaid financial satements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounis) Bules, 2014,

O the basis of the writhen representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on
recoed by the Board of Dhrectors, nonse of the dirsctors s disguilified as on March 37, 2023 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Sechion 164 (2} of the Act,

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectveness of such controls, refer o our separate report in " Anneoure B,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Bule 17 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors] Bules, 2004, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given o us:

L the Company has disclosed the impact, if any, of pernding Itgations on iks financial position in s
financial statements;

i, the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracks for which there
were any material foresesable losses,

ifl, there is no amount that is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.
iv.
a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned ar invested
{either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other spurces or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (" Intermedianies™), with
the understanding, whether recorded In writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in olheér persons or entities identified in any

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Benediciaries™) or provide any
guaranbed, securily or the ke on behalf of e Ullimale Beneliclaries as per Mobe Mo,

b} The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belicf, no funds (which
are maberial elther individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company feom
any persen or entity, including foreign entity {"Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other parsons or entities identified in any manner whalsoaver by
or on behalf of the Funding Party (" Ultimate Beneficiaries” ) or provide an:.- guarantes, security
or the like on behalf of the Uldmate Boneficiarss as per Moke Mo,
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c} Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
drcumstances, nothing has come (o our notice that has cawsed us ko belisve that the
representaticns under sub-clavse (1) and (i) of Rule IHe), as provided under {a) and (b} above,
contain any material misstatement.

V. The Company has not declared any dividend in last year, which has been paid in current year,

Further, no dividend has been declared in current Vear.

For Parag G. Shah & Associabes,
Chartered Accountants

FREN: M22403W
- 1|-':l'- - r;'.f' -: |
S .

Parag G. Shah
Proprietor
Membership Mumber: 111780

LITIM: 2317 1780BCZPVO7TIGY
Ilace: Mumbai
Date: May 25, 2003




Fage |6

Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditors” Report

Referred to in Paragraph 1 under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements, of the Independent
Auditors” Report of even date 1o the memberd of Crystal lace India Limited on the financial statements for the
year ended 319 March 2023.

i In respect of the Company’s fixed assets; I
a) | (A) the company |8 generally malntalning proper records showing full particulars, Including
guantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

16 The company does-not have any intangible assets,

B | Asexplalned to us, fxed assets, according fo the practce of the Company, are physically verified
by the management In accordance with the phased verlfication program, which, in our epindon, i
reasonable having regards to the size of the Company and the nature of its ixed assets. Mo matorial
discrepancies have been noticed on such verification

¢) | The title deeds of immovable leasehold properties held for sale, as disclosed in Note 20 to the
financial staterents in relation to Fixed assets, are held in the mame of the Company,

d} | The Cempany has not revalued its Property, Plant-and Equipment (Including Bight of Use gesetz)
er intangible assets or both during the Bnancial year 20222023,

e} | As informed & explained to us, neither any procesdings have been initiated nor are pending
against the company for holding any Berami property under the "Benami Transactions
(Frohbibition) Act, 1988 and Rules made there under,

Ii. | a) The physical verification of En'l.nnnl:m; “has besn conducted at rsasorable intecvals by the
management, The discrepancies neticed on physical verificaton of inventory as compared Lo book
records were not material and have been appropriately dealt with in the books of the Company.

bl | According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of five crores rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial
| institutions on the basis of security of current assets and accordingly the provisions of clause Xii}
of the opder, is not applicable bothe Company;

——————

i, According to the information and pxi;'lsnarimu given to us and on the basis of examination of
books and records by us, during the year, the company has not made investments in and granted
|oans er advances in the nature of loans, secured or wnsecured o companies.

a) | During the year the company has riot provided loans or provided advances in the nature of loans,
to other Companies;

(&) the aggregate smount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date with
respect to such loans or advances to subsidiaries, joint venbures and assocates is Bs, Blil and Rs
il respectively;

(B) the aggregate amount during the vear and balarce cutstanding at the balance sheet date with
respect to such loans or advances o parties other than subsldiaries, joint ventures and associates
is Bs. Mil and Rs, 14841 Lakh respectively,

Gunrantees Sacuriby Laans Adwvances
Agprepate  amount - - - -
pranied / provided
during the year
Lithars
Balance = - - B 14841 lakh

Cutstanding as at
balance sheet date in
mespect  of  above
cates Others

b} | Theinvestments made and the ferms and conditions of the grant of all laans and advances in the
nature of foans are not prejudicial to the company’s intersst escept that the loans are Interest free,

According to the informaton and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
| performed by us, we are of the opindon in respect of Joans & advances provided to other parties,
the term and conditions of such loans cutstanding as at Balance Sheet date Rs. 14841 lakhs is

1]
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prejudiclal o the interest of the Company since 1o interest has been specified or charged, which
i significantly lower than the cost of funds to the company and alsa lower than the prevailing
vield of government security closest fo the tenor of the Joan;

In respect of loans and advances in the aature of Inans, given to othor than subsidiarics, schedule
of repayment of principal and payment of Inberest have not. been stipulated. In the absonce of
stpulation of repayment terms, we are unable fa comment o the regularity of tepayment of
principal and payment of interest.

d) | According to the information and explanations giver o us and on the basis of oor examination of
the records of the Company, the detafls of amount averdue for more than ninety days are as
follows:

) o R, lakhs
1 No. of Principal Interest Total Remarks  (specify  whether
Cases amount overdue overdus | reasonable steps have been taken
overdue by Hie Company for recovery of
principal amount and interest)

T 14641 Mo 148,41 Ihe Company has represented
Inberest that it is verbally following up for
rafe the recovery of principal amount
specified. and interest f any, woold be

| recovered once mutially decided.

¢} | Mo loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen dus during the year, has been
rencwed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans given to the
same parties,

f) According to the Information explanation provided to us, the Company  has  granted

loans/ advances in the nature of loans repavable on demand or without specifying any berma or
period of repayment. The details of the same are as follows:

s in lakhs
All Parties Promaters Refated Parties

Aggregate amount of loans |/
advances in nature of loans
- Repavable on demand (A}

- Agreement does not specify 148.41 - -
any fterms or period of
repayment ()

Total [A+B} " 14841 0 0
Percentage of loans / advances 9983 % i i
in nature of loans o the total
lonns ¢ advances

According to Information and explanations given bo us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of accounts, on the basis of the Board Resolution daeked Movember 13, 3013 produced before
us, the provisions of section 135 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans and
nvestments, have been complied with,

The Company has not sccepted any deposit or ameunt which are deemed o be depuosits covered
ander sections 73 to P& of the Compantes Act, 2013 and the Companies {Aoceptance of Deposits)
Rules, 2014 (as amended) during the year. However, the Company has taken an advance of
R=1050.00 lakh towards for sale of its property during 200 3-20018 which was not settled dos o
imposition of stay order by the Court amd onegoing arbitration proceeding. In our opinien and
accanding te the information and explanations given to us, this § not viclation as transfer of
property could not be completed as Court has imposed stay on any sale/ transfer,

vi.

Since the tumover of the cﬂl'l'l_]?:'lﬂ}' is ess than Rs, 25 crores as rigquired this clause of Maintenance
of cost records as specified by the Central Governmen! under sub-section (1) of ssction 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is net applicable.

Wil

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of Provident Fand,
Employees' State Insurance, Sales Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty and VAT are not applicable to
the Company. The Company is regular in depositing Income tax, Service tax, GST and any other
applicable statutory dues with the appropriate authortties and there are no undisputed amounts

7
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payable for the same were outstanding as at March 31, 2023 for a period exceeding six months |
from the date, they became payable,

b} | According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of income tax, goods and service tix, customs du ty, cess and
any other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

wriil. | According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no ransactions which have
| mot been recorded in the books of account but have been surrendered or disclosed as income in
the tax assessrnents under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {43 of 1961} during the year.

. [a) | The Company has nat availed any loan or other borrowings from Anancial institution or Banks or
Caverrment during the current vear as well ag in the previows yoar and secordingly the provision
of clawse 3 {ix) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

b) | According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
| procedures, we report that the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or
Hnancial institution o govermment or any government authority.

¢} | Inoar opinion and according ko the information explanation provided tous, ne money wits raised
by way of term loans, Accordingly, the provisioin stated in piragraph i) (o) of the Order (s not
applicable to the Company

d} | Inour opinton, according to the informiation explanation provided o us, there are no fands raised
on short-term basts. Accordingly, the provision stated in paragraph 3ix) {d} of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

€] | The Company does not have any subsidiary, assodate or joint venture, hence reportng under the
clause {ix) (e} of the order i5 not applicable to the Company,

fy | The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture, hence reporting under fhe
clause (ix) (£} of the order is not applicable to the Company.

% (&) | The Company has not raissd any money by way of initial public offer or forther public offer
{including debt instruments) during the year and bence reporting under paragraph 3 (x) {a) of the
Order s not applicable ko the Company,

b} | The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertiblel during the year and hemoe
reporting urvler paragraph 3 (x) (b} of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

xi. | a} | According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud bry the Company or any fraud
o1t the Company by it officers or employees have been noticed or repartad during the vear,

b} | According to the intormation and explimations given to us and to the best of our knowladge, no
report under sub-secton (12} of section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form ADT- 4 as prescribad
under ruke 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 with the Central Government,
during the year and up to the date of this report ),

¢} | Thermwere nowhistle blewers complaints recaivod by the Company during the year and provided
to us. when performing our audit

xii, I our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi company anc accordingly the provision of clause 3
{eti} of the order 13 not applicable to the Company.

i In our epinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions |
with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,
where applicable and the detalls of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financlal
staterments as required under Applicable lndian Accounting Standards (IND AS) specifisd under
section 133 of the At

xiw, In our epinion, and sccording to the Information and explanations given o us, the company does
not fall under the applicability of section 138 of Companies Act 2013 read with rule 13 Companies
{#ccounts) Rubes, 2004 and accordingly the provision of clause 3 (xiv) of the order is not applicable
i the Compary,

AV In our opinion and aceording te the Information and uxpl.nnnrju‘n;-giwn to s, the Company has
nott entered info any non-cash transaction with dizectors or persons connected with the directors,
accordingly the provisions of clause 2 {xv) of the order is not applicable to the Company,
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J *¥i | &) | Inour opinion, the Company is not reyuired to be reglstered under section 45 LA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions stated tn paragraph clause 3 (xvi){a) of the
Lrder are not applicable to the Company,

b) | Inour apinion, the Company has not conducted any Mon-Banking Financial or Housing Flnamnoe
activities without any valid Certifleate of Registration from Beserve Bank of India. Hence, the
reporting under paragraph clause 3 (v} {b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

¢} | The Company s not a Core investment Company (C1C) &s defined in the regulations macde by
Reserve Bank of India. Henee, the reporting, andler paragraph clause 3 (xvi) {c) of the Order are not
appiicable to the Company.

d} | The Company does not have any CIC as a part of its group. Hence, the provisions stmted in
paragraph clause 3 (xvi) (d) of the Order are not applicabla to the Company.,

il Besied on the overall review of standalone] financial statements, the Company has incurred cash
logses in the current financial year and in the inmediately preceding financial vear. The details of
the: same are as follows:

Amount in Lakhs.
Particulars March 31,2023  ‘March 31, 2022
(Current year) {Previous Year) |
| Met Loss 41.63 4.26
[

v, According to the information and explanations given w us there has not been any resignation of |
the statutory auditors during the vear. Thus, paragraph 3(xviil) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company,

selae. Uit the basis of the fnancial r;li_ns. agetng and expecied dates of realizetion of financlal assets arkd |
payment of financial liakilites, other mformation accompanying the firmncial statements, the
auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company would be capable of
meeting lts liabilies existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within period
nf ane year from the balance sheet date. However, the management has represented to meet all i
liakilities as and when crystallized within one vear from the Balance sheet date,

13 In our opinion, and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the company does
mot fall under the applicability of sub section 5 of section 135 of Companies Act 2013 and
sccordingly the provigion of clause 3 (xx) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

Nxi In our opinion as the audit report is on the Standalore financial statements of the Company the
provision of clause 3 (x«f] of the order is not applicable to the Contpany.

I e —

For Parag G. Shah & Associates,
Chartered Accountanks
FRM: 0122403W

o — . |I i

— oo

T, W
| g i

o

DIN: 231 1 780BGZPVQr034
Place: Mumbai
Date: May 25, 2023

Farag C:, Shah
Proprietor

Membership Number; 111780
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Annexure "B” to the Independent Auditors” Report
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Crystal lace India Limited (“the
Company™), as of 31 March 2023 in confunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company
far the year emxded on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financlial controls based
om the internal control over financial reporting criteris establishied by the Company considering the essential
components of Internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intermal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Irstitute of Chartered Accountants of Indis (TCAT). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and malntenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
Information, as required under the Act.

Auditors” Responsibility

Crur responsibility s to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on pur awdit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Centrols over Financial Reperting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Andhiting,
issued by [CAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, These Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
camply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respocts,

Cur audit involves: performing procedures to ebtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the nternal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their opetating effectiveness. Our audit of interral
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that & material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal contral based on the assessed risk. The procedures selocted
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due bo fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient snd appropriate to provide a basis for our
auclit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's inkernal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements (or
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
Hnancial control over financial reporting includes those polickes and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the amsets of the Company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting,
principles, and that recelpts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the icherent limitations of intemnal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
friad may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the infernal financial control over

]
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financial reporting may become Inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policiés or procedures may deferiorate,

Dpinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
tinancial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at 31 March, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal contral stated [n the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Tnudia.

vor Parag (. Shah & Associates,
Chartered Acconntants

FEM: 0122403W
-'_i.:_-"" s -.I-. e s
LT T 3
UEXMMN: 23T T 7R0BG ZTVOR 0L Parag . Shah
Place: Mumbai Proprietor
Date: May 15, 2023 Membership Number: 111750



Crystal Lace (India) Limited
Repd Office; 101-B, Abhishek Premises, Plot Mo, C5-6, Dalia Industrial Estate,
Off Mew Link Hoad, Andheri (W), Mumbai 200053
Balance Sheet as at March, 2023
{Rs. in lakhs)

Mote As at As at

Partioulars March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
I ASSETS
1 Mon-Current Asseks
{a) Property, ant & Equipments - -
{b} Financial Asgets
1) Orther Mon-Current Financial Assets 3 -
2 Curmment Assets
{a) Inventories 4 337.65 3832
(b} Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 5 15.96 5073
fil} Cash and Cash Equivalents [ 150 3.36
iii] Crther Current Financial Assets 7 15045 15631
() Current Tax Assety {HLII:]- R .26 1,28
() MAssets held for sale q a03.86 83,86
1,3049.88 1,362.86
M EQUITY ANDI LIABILITIES
1 Equity
(a) Egguity Share Capital 10 URT 04 agv.
(b) Other Equity 1 (B77.594) (B3631)
2 Current Liabilities
(a} Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade Payables 12 13.13 1513
(i} Other Current Financial Liabilities 13 137.65 16700
by Other Current Liabilities 14 1,0540.00 15000
1,304.88 1,382 60
Sipnificant Accounting Policies and Other Moles b 1-32 .
Financeal Statements,
The accom panying MNotes are an integral parl of the Financial Statemeants.
Mg per our Repart of even date
For Parag . Shah & Associatbes,
Chartered Accountants For & on behalf of the Board
(Firm Fepgn Mo, 122403W)
~ Ny e
a9 pub-i s %
RA] KUMAR SEKHANI
hll-n"J} P J}:'B" J THrector
DI NOT02543
Marag G. Bhah
Froprietor LE'_‘

MMembership No, TTT780 Al ARDHAMN BASSI
Plisce: Buombas [hrector
[rate; bay 25, 2023 303 WO T 2947



Crystal Lace (India) Limited
Regd Office: 101-B, Abhishek Premises, Plot No. C5-6, Dalia Industrial Estate,
CHf New Link Road, Andheri (W), Mumbal 400058
Statement of Profit & Loss for period March 31, 2023

{Rs, in lakhs)

IMarticulars Moke For the period  For the year ended
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
A CONTINUING OPERATIONS
I KEVENUE
Revierme from Operations 15 .67 6.3
Todal Revenue 0.67 6,34
Il EXPENSES il o
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and Stock-in-Trade 16 0,67 7 fin
Employee Benelits Exponses 17 - 1,07
Cither Bxpansos 18 41,63 xh
Total Expenses 42.30 1060
Il Profitj{Loss) Before Tax {1 - 1) o 1.63) — (d.26)
IV Tax Expenses - .
V' Profitf{Loss) from Continuing Operations (111 - 1) (41,63} (4. 26)
B DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS st
¥l Profit/{Loss) from Dis:ontinuing Operations before Tax
Cther Income from Discontinuing Operations .
Expenses on Discontinu ing Operations - -
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenga 9 - .
I'rofit{Loss) for the year (V + V) {41.63) (4.26)
VI Other Comprehensive Income -
Items that will not reclassified to Statement of Profitand Loss (Met of -
lax)
ViE Other Comprehensive Income for the year (B) . -
X Total Comiprehensive Income for the year (A+B) {41,63) (426}
X Eaming per Equity Share of Rs, 10 25
(1) Basic (Rs.) (D42 M)
(2} Diluted {Bs.) (0.2 {thiM)
Hignificant Accounting Policies amnd Other Notes to Financial Statements, 1-32
|l wrccompanying Notes are intepral pact of the Financial Statements
Mg per our Report of even date atbached herewith
For Parag G, Bhah & Associzbes,
Cleartered Accountants For & on behalf of the Board |
{Firm Roegn Mo, 1224039
WL L - RAJ KUMAR SEKHANI
Director
[ NOLODT02843

E'_u'.'l.gﬁ- Shah
I"roprigtor

iembership Mo, 111780
Ilace: Muntbai
I aaber: Pay. 25, 2123

HAR! ARDHAN BASSI
Lrivecko
Y O 0204



Crystal Lace (India) Limited
Regd Office: 101-B, Abhishek Premises, Plot No, C5-6, Dalia Industrial Estate,
Off Mew Link Road, Andberi (W), Mumbai 400058
Statement of Cash Flow for the Period March, 2023

| B, in Laks)
Yuar Encled Year Ended
March 31,2023 March 512122
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES £
Net Profit / {Loss] before extraordinary items amd tax 14163 (4.26)
Adjustment for
Drpreciation and amartlsslgen "
Operating Profitf {Loss) befloe working cipital changes (41.63) (4.2
Clhynges in working capital:
Adpustments for (increase) | decrrass in sperating assels:
liventorics .67 7
Iracle Fecenvables 3477 4145
Cher Feceivaldis 3596 1.5
Tl Payabios (21080 (6.27)
Olehser Currend Liabilibes [29A5) (5.52)
Uhibser Lany Term Liohilities . .05 - 88
Cash generated from operation [1.58) {L.35]
Met imcome tnx {paud) [ mefunda Loz Qa2 - -
Met Cash From Operating Actlvities | {1.56) | {135 |
B, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceals from Sale of Foesd Assets (oot of advance) -
Intesesh Reveivisl - Oithers - i
Met cash feom / (used] in Investing Activitics | - - |
C, CASH FLOW FROM FINARMCING ACTIVITIES 1
Procevdls from f{Repayment) of Long Term Borrowing (Met) -
Pt imcmease | [decrease) In Shorl Term Bosrowings - .
et gash used in Financing Activities | o | - |
fet inerease f {decrease) inocash and cash equivalents | A+B+C) {1.54) (1.38)
il Cash Byuivalent 136 470
{2 iy balances)
Ciahyansd Casby Byuivadent 1.80 5340

{CTnsing Dalanes)

Mate: The abwows Cash Flow Statement reflects the combénid cash flows pertaining o continwing and disconiinuing

oprabiong

A pur awr Beport of ven dabe pttached herewith
Fior Parag . Shah de Associales,

Charsered Acceunbas
{Firm Regm Mo 122403W)

For & on behalf of the Boarel

-il—r'___.,__[-'- &-‘-.._.h. ia En_ oy, S

] KUMAR SEEHAMI
= o e Clhunirimnn & Managing Directar
D MO0

Farag Lo, Shak ; rll

Mroprictor

Memirerahip Moo 11178k HA ARTHHAN BASS]
Placas Munilsu Diirecior

Clabe: My 25, 202% DA MO O
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Crystal Lace (India) Limited

Regel Oiffices 101-1, Abhlshek Premises, Flot Mo, O848, Dalla Indestrial Batate,

O Mew Lisk Road, Andherd (W), Mumbal 800055

Statement of Change in Equity for the year ended March 31,2023

(Ra, it lakhs)
fap Bguliy Share Caplial |
Particulars As at March 31,2023 As ot March 31, 2022
. M. of Sharea Ao P, of Shares Amonnt *
Balance ai ihve begivming of B pear 98,710,370 4g7.04 98,70,370 H7.0
Changes in Equity Share Capital dise (o prior period errors - . - -
Festatex] rakance ot the beglnndvg of the vear O, T 70 oaT.d 58,70, 371 G 04
Lhanges m Bguuky Share Capital duriog tlve yeor = -
Balance at the end of the year 08,710,370 SE7.M 44, 70,37 G 04
Other Fgulty ;
Farikalars Beserves and Surplus Talal
Secur i
e e Retained Earnings i"‘:.].-'rnﬂn.:;:;:’r:dq

Falance at April 1, 2021 A0, {0 {1,508, 26) A (&2 L5
Lhanges in Avcouanting Policy or priog persid errors
Restabed balaiee as at April 01, 2021 ETRA0 AU FE {1,508, 36] N jE3z05,
Priit f (Lowss) For the yiir - - {4.26] - [42
Lhtlher Comprehensive Inconms for the year (et of ) = - - .
Fedal Comprehenaive Income for the year - = 14.26) . L B
Lams! Dvgrecinfion on reval nalion roseive s = - - -
Balance at March 31, 2022 376,30 69991 (L91L52) 2 36,311
Changes in Accounting Policy or prior poriod emors i ~
Restated balavos s at April 01, 2023 7600 G (L1282 (36,31
Finlil £ {Lioksy |I'.lr|]'l-|'.'_'!-'l:‘|'!l.l' - (A1.463) - 41.63)
Ciibver Camproheansive Income bor the yoar - - - by
Tatal comprehensive income for the year 76,30 99,51 [I.LEET} 10555
Lessss Drepreciaom o0 revaluation ressrve - - . -
Balance al March 31, 2023 376.300 99,91 {1,954.1F) ETT o0

M - 5"-!5—-—- 't Jﬁmmaﬁmm:

Directon

Farag . Shaly
Vropmetar

Pelgmbershyip Mo 11178
Mlace hlurmbxd

ket Wy 25, 2003

A

[M WOU02647

) gk

ARDHAN BASS]

i

Dol B, N Ty !



Crystal Lace (India) Limited
Motes b Financial Statements for the year epded March 3, 2023

1 Reporting Entity
Crystal Lace (India) Limised i an lindinn compony incocporated on February 04,1994 i rogistarsd with the Registrar of Companics,
Munvbai vide registration number 11264358, The registered offios of the Company is staated st Plop Mo, 27, Millennim Business
Park, TTC Indistrial Area, Mataps, Mo Mumbal d00F50,

- Tt main objects for which the Conpany was incorporaled is b carny an basiness as manufcbarers, processons, designers, painiers.
bsporbers, exporiers, stockists agents, brokees and dealers inall kinds of laces including knitted, felted and woven lace, embmidery
cloths prochucts, collars and te underkake and give job work for all or any of the above stabed products,

The Company had one nanufucturing unit siosbed st the sbove mentioned sddress had closed dowi iks iamifacturing activities
with effect from 17.02-2000. The Company is mow engagad in trading activities.

These: financial statements were authornsed for issae by the Boand of Directors in their meeting held on 25th May, 203

2 Sigedficant Avcounting Policies
The Company has consistently applied the falowing accouirling police i oll periscds presenied in the linancial stiatensils,

2.1 Hasis of Preparaiion
The standdalone financial stabements of Crystal Laoe (India) Limibed (“the Company™) comply in all material aspects with Indian
Acconnting Stancdands "lod A5} as prescribed ander soctlon 133 of the Companies Act, 2003 “the Ac™), as nobifed under the
Companies (Indian Accounding Standasds) Rules, 305 as amended by ihw Companics (lsdian  Sccousibing Standards)
{Amerdmend) Rules, 2006 and other accoanbing principles generally sccepded in India.

Acconnling Felicies have been consstenily apphied except where o ninwly issised accounting standards is initially adophed or o
rewision b ai oxisting accounting standard vequlred a changs in the accotnbing policy hithertas in use

2,2 Basis oF Menaurument
The financial statements have beon prepared under the historical cost convention on acorual basés and the folkowing fems, which
in maasiered o following besis on each reporting date:
« Certain financial asgels and liabilities that is messored at faér value,
» Defired benefit liability/nsselsk present value of defined benefit obligation less falr value of phan assets,
- Financial irtrunsents - hMeasurod at fair value;

Fair valug ks the price that woukl be received to sell an asset or paid bo translor & liabdlity in an orderly rasaction between market
parbicipants af the measurement dade, repardiess of whether that price is divectly observable or estimated usivg another valisstion
bechpoe, b estimating the fair valse of an asset or & liability, fhe Company fake inio account the chiarackerstics ol the asset or
liahiliny if mearrket pacticiponts would fake those cheractariabics indo aooount when pricing the asset or Hobility ot the measunenyent
dlale

In addition, for financial reporting, purposes, fair valwe measurements are categorsed into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree o
which the inpits by U fade value reasurements are observable and the significarce of B inpuis o this fair valus measurement in
itw entinety, which are described oa follows

- Level 1 mpubs are quaded prices (unadjusbed) in active mackets for identical assets or liabilities that the comypany can access at the
oA nrenend dabe

« Lewel 2 inpuils are inputs, other than quoted prices incuded within Level 1, that are observable for the assel or Eability, either
directly or indlirecily; amd

Infarmation about the jodgements made in applying socounting police that have the mast significant effocts on the amoiinis
rocogidsed m the finarial sttements hove been piven Balow

- Classification of leases o Raancs and operating lease

- Classiflcation of flremclal assets astessment of business model within which (e assets e held and ssscssment of whciber the
contraciual ferms of the fnanciad asset are seldy payments of principad and interest an the principal seount osistandig

Assumiprtivns and Estimaton Uncertalnties

Lrdcrmation about asswmpdors and estinalion arcertninkes that bhave a significant dak of resulting in 2 material adjustment in (s
flnaiaial stabements foe the every period ended is mcloded below:

= Meagunement of defined benelit oldigations key actuarial sssumptions;
- Becognifion of deferred bas assels: availability of fubure taxable prodil agalnst which corry-forward bas (osses can be used;

= lem PankrivHei lesk kl.'_'.' assamphions nnderlying recoverable amoanis:
- Usebud life and residual value of Property, Plant and Eguipimaent;




- Becogmation and measurement of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions about the likelihood and magnitude of an
auatflow af pesmines

- Impairment of Aramcial assels: kiry assumptions used mestimating oooverabile cash ows,

L5 Classillcation of Assets and LiabUitdes as Cumrent and Non-Current

The Company presents assets amd liabilities in the bakance shoet based on cirrenty non-current classification. An assel, Habilites i
trimled as cuprent when it is:

- Expected o be realised /settled (liabilities) or intendod o he sold o consumed in nermal operating oy
= Pleld privnanily dor the purpese of trading;
- Bxpacbid {0 be realised/settied within twelve months after the reparting period, or

- Cash and Cash equivalents unless restricied from being exchanged or used b settle a lability for at least welve months after the
reparting period or there s no unconditional right bo defer the settlement of the Hability for at least twelve months afler the
reparting perd,

Al oalher assets S habalees ane classified as mon-currend,
Deferred tis assets and liabilities ave classified as non-current assebs lisbdlites.

The vperating cycle i the time between the acquisition of e sssts for processing and their mealisiion n ey and cash
ejuivalents.

1.6 Property, Flant and Equipment [Fixed Assets)
Recognition and Meassremeni
Items of property, plant sl equipment are stated at cost less socumulated depreciation and accurisabed impairment o, if army,
The cost of assels comprises of purchase price and dimctly attributable cost of bringing the assets i0 working condition for its
mbendied use including barrowing cost and incidental expenditure durlng construction incurred upto the dase when the assels ar
readly o use. Capital worl: in peogress inchides cost of assets at sibes, construction expendiiire ard interest on the fands deplayed
fess anmy imipairment loss, i any.

If significant parts of an iiem of progrerty, plant and equipment have gifferent useful lives, ihen they are scoounted for as a separsie
lrems [major cosmponents) of property, plant and equipnest. Any gein on disposal of property, plant and equipment is recognised
i SEategment of Proflk aisd 1oy,

Sulmequent Measurement

Subsequent expenctitune is capitalised only if it & probable that haro & an ineresse i the foture economse beredits assovialod willl
thin epenlibare vwill Ao to the Company,

Dpreciation

Pepreciation s caloalatid on Straight Ling Method using the rates arrived at an the basis of estimabed useful Hyes given in Schedude
11 i the Cioripamins At 2013,

Depreciation on additions 1o or on disposal of assels i caloubated on pro-min basis, Leasehold land (s being amorised over the
peviad of lease fenies

Depreciation methods, usolul lives and residual values are reviewed in each fnaccial year end and changes, if any, are accounsed
for' prosgreclively.

Irwdividdual ossets costing below Rs 53000 are fully depreciated in the year of purchase,

Capital work-in-progress

Expenditure incurred during the comstraction period, including all expenditune direct and indirect expenses, incidental and relabed
b corsbraction, is carmied forwarnd and an completion, the costs are albocated 10 the respective property, plant and egquipment,

Dre-recagnliion

An e of property, plant and equipment is die-recognised wpon disposal or when no future economic benefits an expected o arise
From ibwe contirual wse of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an fem of property, plant and
exquipmenit is determined as the difference between net dispasal pro-seds and ihe carrying amount of the asset and s recognised in
thir Stabernent of Prafit and Loss




1.7 Intangible Asapts

Intangible Assets (Other than Cogcwill) acguired separately are stated at oost kass accumislosed omorkization and imypadrment loss,
if any. Intangible asscts are amortized on straight live method basis over the estimated wseful life, Estimated useful Hie of the
Sipltware is conshiered an 10 years

Amerbaaiion methiods, ssefal lives and resicdhual values are reviesed Inocach Bnancial year end and clvanges; if any, ane acconnbad
low prospeciively,

Such assots ane generally measared at the Jower of their carrying amount and fair value bess costs o sell, An bnpoirment loss is
recognised for any initial or sabsequent write-down of the asset to falr value Jess costs o sell A gain is recognised for amy
sulsnpuent incresses in fair value lose costs 40 sell of an asset, but not in excess of any cumilabive impairment loss previmsty
recogmised. & gidn of bes oot previously recognised by Bhe date of the salie of the non-current asset is recognised al the date of &
nevosmilian.

Impairment of Nop=financial Asgels

At each reparting date, e Company reviews the carrving amounts of its mon-financial assets (other than inventories and disferred
L gebsarts) by ceterming whiether iheve is any indication oo impairmsnd, If any such indication exists, en the recoverallo amount of
ArRets S estimade,

For impairment sesting, assets ane grouped fogether into the smalless group of assets that generabes cash inflows fram conlinuing
use that are laggely independint of the cash inflows of other assets or Cash Generating Und (CGUs).

The recovesable amounl of an asset or CGL s the greater of s vale in use and its fair value bess costs to sell. Yalue in se is based
on the estimabed . futane cash. fows, discounted to their present valoe using & prebas discount rate that neflects curvent markel
aseoesinis af fhe fime value of money andd the risks specific to the asset or CGU, An impatrmsnt koss i recognised if the carrying
amgnand of an assel or OGU exceeds its recoverable ameunl,

Impairment liss in vespect of assets other than goodwill i reversed only to fhe extent that the assets carrying amount does not
exced the carrying amoant that would lave been determined, net of deprociation or amoertisation, i no impairncnt kess had bem
recanised i prior years. A reversal of impalement loss is recognised immediately in the S0 iement of Profil & Loss.

210 Horpowing Cost

2,11

Borawing costs direclly altsibutabbe bo the acquisition, constriction of qualifying assels are cnpitalised as part of the oot of sich
st ko thee assets ane substaniially ready for their interded use

The lean arigination costs direcily attributabile to the acquisition of bomiwings (=g loan processing fee, upfront foo) are amirbise
o [t baasis of the Effective Intores! Rate (E1E) methed over the term of t lean,

Al uther borrawing costs ate recognised in the Statement of Profll ard Loss in e period in which they are mewrresd,

Foreign Comency Transsciions

Transactions in fereign currercies are seconded by the Company at their respective functional currency at the exchange rates
prevailing at e date of the trarsacton first qualifies for recognition. Monetary assels and Habililsos desionsnabed in foreisn
currency are franslated lo e funchonal currency at ihe exchange rabes provailiig at the reporting dobe

Exchange differences arising on settlemant or imnslation of monelary ilems ane recognised in the Stalement of Profit and Loss with
Eha conceprlion of e fodlowing:

- evchange differences on lareign carrency bormowings included i te borrowing cost when they are regarded as an adjustment o
interest cosls on those fereign curméney bomawings,

- In espact af long berm forcign currancy monelary (ks recognised in the financial statements for the perkod ending fmmediately
befose the beginndng of (e first Ind as financial reporting period, the Company has elected to recognise exchange differences o
tramslativm of such lang lerm foreign currency monetary ilems m ling with ils Previeas GAAP acoomnting palicy.

Manmongtary iteams thal are measared at historical cost ina forign cusrency ane transtate-] using he exchange rabes st the dase of
inikial transactions. Non-inelary ibeens measure af fair value in a foreign curmency are translated using the sochango rates at fhe
dade when tie fsir value & delormined.




, 212 Employes Brnefits
Shnet term sinplogee benefits
Shorl-berns employes benofits are exponsed in the year inwihich the relabed servives are provided A liability is recognisod For the

amount expscted 10 be paid if the Company has a present legal ar constructive obligabion o pay this amount &3 a result of pest
service prowided by the employes arcd the obligaton can be estimated relinbly.

Chefinesd condribualion plans

Employer berefits in the form of Provident Fand ane defined as contribubion plans and charged as expensss during the ponad in
which the cenphoyees performs the seovices.

Dreflned benelii plans

For diefined benefit retirement, the cast of providing besclils s dolenmined using e peogected ot crodit medlsod, wilh schaarial
valeabions bring cartisd out at the end of cach annual reposting perlod. The present vakue of the defined benefit oldigation =
determined by discounting the estimated Mufere cash outflows using interest cakes of government bonds,

Thx efficct of the renteasierement changes [comprising achaarial gains and Losses) o the aseet cedling, (if applicable] and the neban on
phin assels foxcluding inberest), is reflected in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in oiber comprehensive incone in
the pericd in which they ooour, Remeasurensend recopnised in ofber comprelsensive income i reflected imamedsabely in other equity
and will reak be recimsified bo the Statement of Prodit and Loss Past service oost & nevogrdsed in e Stabensent of Profig and Loss in
the pesiond of & plan amerdnent. Met mierest is caloulated by applying the discount rate at the beginnirg of the poricd b the e
dofimed benelil liatdlity or assel. Definund benebit coats are categonised as follows

= depyicy cost (1ncludeng curvent service cosl, past serv o oost, as wiell o gains aned kosses on cartaibivents and setllinenis);

= e Iriberesl en pasise o fogeonmes qiwl
o TSI e

The Cowmipiny presents the st bvo components of defined berefit costs in e Statement of Probt and Lose in the tme ilem
amvplopes beredids expense,

This retirenwend berefit abligation recogrdsed in the balance sheet nepresents thir actual deficit or surplas in the Convpany”s detined
Berwifil plans, Any sarglus resilting from (his caleulation & lbmiked &5 the present valoe of any coonomie benifits avaikable m the
form of vefumels from the plans or redections in fulune contributions o te plans

(Mher longAterm emplayes benefits

Thir Cornpany has long v enpleynent benebit plans Lo, accumalsted leave, Accumulabed leave is encashed b eligible employess
al the time of retirement. The [abidity for scommulated Teave, which 1s a defined benefil scheme, is provided based on acluaral
vinluadicn as af the Balarce Sheet date, based on Projected Urag Credit Method, carried oot by an endependent actuary.

213 Bevenue Recognition
Fhir Comipany recopnises mvenme from sab of poods when;
i) the Company has mansferred b the buyer the significant risks and rewands of oweship of e goods;
i) the Company retains nelther contnuirg maraperial vabveanent fo the degres wsaally assoclaged with owmership nor effective
windrol over the gpoods aoldd;
i} the asent oF revenue can be mensuwned relinbly;
iw] il ks pechakile Hhat B coanomis binefits associvbed with the ranmasction will By b the Compamg and
v) the costs incurmed or b be mourred in respect of e transaction can be measuned reliably.
Revemse {obher than mlrufﬂuruk-:l is 'r:.mﬁlﬂn?d 1o thwr extomt thaf it 15 Fn:l'h.:b'ln that the ecomomic benefits will Aow o ﬂ1n‘-ﬂl11|]|1l.'|:|l
ansl the revimoae can b relinbly messared. Cladm on insarance :l:nnpunlu,. mierest and sibers, where quantum of accnanl canmok b
asvertninid with reascnable cerlaindy, are sacounbed for on sceptance Basis.

Reverwe represenits net value of goods and services provided o customiers afler deducting for cermain incentives inchucing, bt nol
Tismdbed fo discourts, volume rebates, imcenbve programs cic.

Imberest income are recognised an an acereal bisls wsing the elfective interest method
Divlderels are recognised at the Bme the rght b eceive payment is esinblished.

214 lnvenlaibes
liveniboriea are valied at kvaer of cost and niet realsable value evcepk washsfscrap which is valesd at net realisable value, Cost of
finished poods and stock in preoess s determined by laking cost of purchases, mokeriad consumed, kabowr and related overheads
Cost o mow materials ard stores & spare parts is compuied on wedghted average basie Met noadisable valee is the cshrated selling
prace bn Bha ordinasy cowrse of business, less estmoted costs of completion amd b makoe e sy,




215 Provisiong, Contingent Liabilities snd Contingent Ansets.
Basedd un the best estimane provisions are recogrized when there ds a present obligation (legal or constrictive) a8 a resalt of o pust
svent and if 8 probable ("maro lkely than ned™) tat it is required o setile the obligation, and a reliable cstimake can be made of the
amwunt of Ihe abligation ot reporting dale.

A oonlgent lability is a possible obligation that arises from a post ovent, with the resolution of the contingency dependent on
uncerlain fubure events, o0 o present obligation whene no outflow is probable. Magor contingent liahilities are disclosed i e
finanelal stalements umbess the pomsibdlity of an outilow of econamic msoioes is remale,

Comtingent st ane nol secogiized in Bue finascal stabements but disclosed, whisre s inflow of economic benet is e b,

2.16 Measurement of Fair Value
al Finanéial instrzments

The estimatedd fadr value of the Compary's financial instraments is based on market prices and valaation techniques. Valuafions are
mache with the objpctive to include relevant factors that market pasicipants would corsider in sebting a price, and 1o apply sccepled
ecoromue ad financial mathodologies for the pricing of fnanceal instruments. References for less aclive markets are carefully
reiewed o establish relevand and comparabde dala

bj Marketable and nen-marketable equity secarifies

Fair value for quoled securities is based on quoted markel prices as of the reporting date. Fair value for unquoted securibies is
calenlated haged on comnwnly accepled valuation techalgiss atlizing signdficai wwbservabbe dota, primerily cash fow based
musdiets, IF fair vidue cannot be measuned reliably anlisted shares are recognized at cosl.

117 Financial Instruments
a. Finamncial Assets

[nltial recagnitien and measurement

All imancial assets are rcogrieed milkally at Gir valoe, in the case of Fnancial assots mat secoeded al fair value hrough proBt or
o, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of e fnencial asse,

Classifications

The Compary classifies ls Anancial assets as subsequently measored st elfber amortised cost of e valiss: depersling on the
coinpany’'s business model for managing the firancial assets and the contractual cash Row chavactoristics of the Anareial assels,

Finadncial assels ab amordsed onsi

A financlol dsset is measanad ok amortsed cost oaly if both of the following conditions ane met:

- 1t i Iedd within a business model whose objectioe §s io hold assels in order to collect contmeal cash flows.

-t contraciual terms of the Anancial asset represent conteactual cash flows that are selely paymemts of principal and mberest.

Adter initlal measssement, such financal assets are subsequently measured al amorilsed ooss wsing the Effective Inberest Rote (EIR)
wicthod, Auveriised cost is calouladed by aking inte pocount any discount or premivm on acquisition and foes or costs it ane aii
imgigrad part of U EIR. The EIR amortisation is mcluded as finance income in tve Statement of Profil and Loss, The losses ansaig
Erom impalmment are recogrised in the Statement of Profit amd Loss,

Financial assets at fair valwe throogh Other Comprehenaive Inceme [FVOICT)

Firanciul assats with contractual cash flow charscteristics that are sclaly payments of principal and interest and held in g business
model whise objective is achiseed by both colledting contractusl cash fows and selling Anancial assob are clagsified e be
easunal at FYCCL

Financial apsvds at fair valwe through profis and boss (FYVTTL)
Any Financial assets, which dres not mwet the criferin for colegorizstion as st amartized cost or as FVOCH, i chassifiod s ot FYTRL

In aclclition, the company maey elect b classify o Financial assets, which otherwise meels ansortiond coat or FYOCD criveria, as al
FVTPL. However, such election bs allowed enly if dwing s reduces or eliminates 3 messuremend or recognifion nconsistency
{redirred b as “socounting mismagch”),

Fenancial assels ncluded within e FVTPL category are mepsured af fale value with all changes recognized in the Statement of
Profit amd Loss.

Equity Inalruimsends
All squity instruments in seope of Tnd A5 109 ane nwssared at fair valwe, On initial recognition an equlby nvestoent thal e ol bold

fior drasling, the Company may imevocaldy elect 1o present subsequent changes in fair vahe in OCL This election is made on an
imvestiment-by-dmvestmon) basis,

All uther Pinancial lnstruments ane classified as measared at FVTPL




b

Derecagablion of financial assets

A fmanclal assed for, whene applicable, a part of 4 Anedcia] assed o part of a group of smilar fnancial aszefs] is priearily
derecogndsed ({e, removed oo the company's halance slwed) whene

- The rights g0 meceive casl Bows from tha assel hivve expined, or

= The company bews ransferred iis rights o recsve cash fows from the asset or has assamed an olligalion o pay the recoived cash
s i full without matenal delay boa third party under a “pass-through' anrangement; and oither (i) the comparny has ransierned
substantially all the risks and newards of the zsset, or (b the compuany has neilher transferned nor retained substantially o1l the risks
and rewards of tha assed, but has transferred contral of the asset.

Winen the conypany has transferred it mights o recefve cash flows from an asset or has entered oo a pass-through arrangenwhl, i
evaluates if and 1o wiik exbend it has retained the reks and rewards of ownership, When it has neither mnderred nor retained
substantially all of the risks and rewirds of tue aset, nor ransferrod contml of the asset, te company continues ko rooopgise te
fraraferred asset o the extent of e company’s conbimuing nvolvement. n that case, the conipany also recogriae sn associaied
Liabedlbvy, The transfernad asset and the assodaisd Halslity are messuned on a basis that reflects the righis and chligations that the
comparty i neamed,

Contimung, owalvement dat takes the form of o guarantoe over the tsansfered apset s measured at the lower of the originad
carryimg amwunt of e asel and the masimam amount of corsideratian thal te comparny could be required o repay.

O derveognition of a finencial aset, the difference between il carmying ansmunt of the assed [or the carmying amoaint allscabed o
the portien of the assed derecignisedy and the sum of {i) the considoration received (induding any rew asset obtsned liss ARy miw
liability sssumedy arad (i} any cimulabive gain or loss that hed Been recopnised in OCT is recopnized in the Statement of Proflh and
Lass

Impairment of financial assets

The Company asseswes o forsand loeking s the expected credit loses sseociated with it assols carried st aftvorlised cost and
FVOHTL The indpadinment metbodology applied depemds on wihelber then: bas been a significant increase in onedit risk,

With regand - trade recivable, thi Company applies the simplified approsch as penmitivd by fnd AS 108, Firsneial Instrumenis,
which fequires evpected lifetime losses 1o be recognised from the initinl recognition of the trade ecelvaldes,

Timanclal lakillifes

Inilial recognition and measurement

Financial liabititios are classified, at initial recognition, s financal liabilities at fair valoe throagh profi ar loss, amortised cost, 5
il|1FII'ﬂ|1I.1.i|'E'.

All fimancial labalities ane recogrised Inttially at fair value anc, in the cise of amortised cost, mel of disecty sltributsble transaction
TR

Sulsaequent measurement

The measwrement of Aroncial labdities depends on their classificatiun, as described below:

Financial Liabillties messuned a1 amartised cosi

After indtial recopnition, interest-bearing boans and borowings are subsequently measared at amortised cost ustng De IR ptdod,
tanlns aned losses are recogiised in profit or loss when the Habilites wre derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisalion

j R

Amostisad cost is caleulated by taking into account any discount or premium on scquisition and fees or oosts that ane an inlepral
part of the EIR, The EIR amortization is indoeded as fnance coste (n the Stabement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabiites at fair vahue throwgh profit or loss

Financial Habilities at fair value through praft and loss snelade financial Babilities designated wpon indtal secognition s at e
walue thrawgh poalit and loss.

Cekive o losses on léabilities held fog radivg are recogised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Financzal liahilities desapnated ugon initial recognition at fair value theowgh prodit and kes are designated as such ot the indtal e
of recopnition, and cnly i the criteria in Ik AS 109 are satisfied, For liahilities designated as FYTPL, fair valee g/ bosses
attribrutabile to changes in own credit risk any recognized in 41 Thess gains/ Ioss are not subsequenty transiermed o the Stsenent

of Frfit and Loss, However, the Company may transfer the cumubative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fakr valoe of
such lahiliny are rocogrised in the Satement of Profit and Loss

Drerecogrition of Anancial Habilities
The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations ane discharged o cancelled, or expire.




218 Income Tax
Incommie Jax expenss conprises ourrent and defiereed ta, 16 is recognisesd in the Stasmsent ol Profib s Loss excopt b the oxtent ihal
it relubes bo ems recogiised dirocily in Equily or in Other Comprebensive Income,

Cuigsirnd Eay

CurTent ks compriees the axpected s payabl of reoeivable on the tasable income or loss for the year and any adjustovent (o e
tax piyable o neceivable i respect of previows years. I is moasurod uslag fax rabe eneched or substaniively emsciod st e
reprorting date, Cuprent b assets and linbilites ane oliset anly if, the Company:

a] Hasa lepally enfopconlide Fight 8o sof off the ncopnised amoants: and
b} Inbendds efiher b setile ona net basis, or o realise the asset and seftle e Bobilily skl bneously,
Deferred fax

Deferred lax & recopgnised o differences between the carrying amounts of assets and labilities in the balance shevt and the
cerrespanding iy bases usod in the compitation of boable profil. Deferred tax Habilities are geoerally recopnised for all foxable
temporary ditfererees, Deferred ta assets are genemlly meopnised for all deductible temporary diffiervoces b the extend 11 is
probable tha taxable profits will be available against which those deductible femporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
Liabilites are not secogrdesed if the koporary difererce arises from initial recognition of goodwill or frea the Dnitial recognition
{other than in a business axnbination) of olbwe sssets and liskilides in a trarsaction that affocts neither the taxable profit ror the
ACComRing profit.in view uncertainty b have bl iveoos in mediate future as prudent, o defer b assets ane recognised For
iz v,

The carrping amenant of deferred tax assets i reviewed ab each balance sheot date and reducod 1o ihe extend that it = oo koager
prohable that suffcient taxable profits will b= avallable o alkvw all o part of the asset to be recovered,

Ceferred tax assets and Daldlities are measored at the tax rates that ane expected o apply in the pedod in which the lisbidisy 15
sebtled or the atset realised, based on tax rates fand b Baws) thad have been enacted or substanbively enacted by the balnnes sheed
b

M Alternative Tax (MAT] I8 recognized a5 an assel only when and b the evbent flere is convincing gvidmsen that the
Cownpany will pay normal income tax dusing the specifiod perlod. In the year i whicly the MAT ervdit beconies: eligible o be
recognized ak an asset in sccondanoe with the recommendations contalned in guidanoe note isseed by the Institute of Charlesed
Accountands of India, the sakd asset is creabad by way of credif o the Stateswent of Profit and Loss and meluded in deferned by
assetd, Thee Company reviews the same at gach balamoy slee dibe and writes dowmn lhe carcying amount of MAT enbitlemend o the
exbent there is o lomger corvineing evidence to the effect that Company will pay mormal income bax disring e specified period.

119 Leases
The determination of whellwr an amangenwnt i (or conbaingd a bease is hased on the substance of the armngement at the inception
of fhe lease. The armangement s {or conbaing) a lease & Ralfilmend of b arrangement i dependent on the use of o specific suset ar
#ssis daiel Hhe arrangemend conveys a right to use the assetor assels, cven i thal rght B st explicitly specified in an arrangement,

The Company as lessor

Levses for which e Comparny is a lessor ane classified as finmwe or sperating beases. Whesrver the tenms of the base
transfer substandially all thir risks amed rewards of swnership b e leswes, the contract is classified 2 finance bease. All
ather beasis are classifed a5 operating lases

Rendal drconee from operating keases i recognised on a stradght-line basls over the term of the sebevant lease, Initisd direcy costs
ircurred in pegodiating and arenging an operating lease are added b the carrying amount of the keased asset and recogndsed on a
straight-dine basis aver the lease term.

The 'Cﬂl'l.l:lﬂﬂf.ll- lesees

The Comnpany assessies wether a contract is or conlains a eessy, at inception of the contract, The Compainy ferogrdss o rght-ofae
asaet and a corresponuding lease liabslity with mespect o all kesse arangements in which it is (he lessee, except for short-serm bases
(defined as leases with o lease ferm ol 12 monibs o less) and lesses of oo waloe assets, For Bese Tepaes, the Company ncopnisis
£l Jense paynients as an operbing cxpensa on oa stradghi-ling basis over the kesse berm, sndess another systemobic basis is more
reprtesenbabivie of the time pattern i which economic benefits from the leased assels ane consuisd, Conbingenst and viriable rentals
ame revogdzed s expense in the pedods in which they are incarmed,
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Lease Llability
The lease payaients that are not paid al the compsmoensent date ane discounbesd using the intemest rabe oplicit m b lease, 1f that
rate cannat be teadily determined, which is gerenally the mse for leases in the Growp, the lessor's incremental bormowing rade is
vl buing the rate that the mdividoal lessee woubd have b pey & bomow the funds necessary b chilain an assetof similar valus o
Uhe righi-od-use ssset in o similar economic envirenment will simdlar ferms, security and condibions,

Leasg payments included in the measurement of tee lease lability comprise;

* Fineud lease paynients {incloding n-substance fised poyments) payalde duning he lease form and wnder reaspraldy certun
e lersion oplions, Jess any lease incenlives;

* Variable lease paymanis that depend on an index or mte, initially measured wsing the indes o rate of the commencement date;

* The amount sxpscbed fo be payable by the Jessee under residusl valoe punrntos;
* The axendse price of purchase opticns, if the lesses b reasonably certain o exendise the options; ard
* Faymwenis of penaltics for terininating the bease, if the lease term reflects the exercise of an opton (o termxinale the Ty,

The lease Hability & presorlod ag 4 separate ling in the Balance Sheet,
The lease liability is subsequently messured by increasing e carrying amount o reflect ivberest on the Irase Habilily [using the
effectivie inferest method) and by reducing, the carrying amounl 10 reflact the bease paviunis made.

The Company remeasures the lease lability (and makes o corespondivg adjostment to the relabed right-ofase asset) whonevar

* Tha: leaar fermn haw changod or there i a clange in the asessment of exercise of & purchase option, inowhich caso ke leass liabitity
is remeasantd by discounting the revised lease poyiments asing a revised discount rate.

* A leare comitact Is mcdified ared the kease modification & not accoumibed for as a sepacabe lease, o wlhich case e bease Siability i
remeasared by discounting the revised lease payments asing o revised discount e,

Right of Use [ROU) Assets

The BOU assels comyprice the indlisl mossurement of the cormespording lease liability, lease payments made ab or befone the
camneneement day and any initial direct costs, They ame subsequenily meosured ot cost kss sccumuldated depeeciation and
impairmiend lnsses,

Wihenever ihe company incurs an obligation for costs 1o dismantle and moove 8 leased asset, restare the site on which it is lacated
o roslory tho wnderlying ssset b the condition required by the ternw and conditions of the kease, & provision is recognised and
measured urder Ind AS 37- Provisions, Contingent LinbiliGes and Contingent Assets. The costs are included in the relaied sight-of-
s AssEt,

ROU assets aro depreciabid over the shorter pericd of the lease beem arsd wseful lie of the undedying asset, 1 lse comnpany i
reesmmnbly certain b exercise o purchase opton, fe right-of-ase asset is depreclated over the underlying asset's weeful Hie The
ahepreciation skerts at the commensement date of the lbaso,

The RO amsets are il prisented a8 a separate line in the Balance Sheet but presented belew similar ovmed assels as a separabe line
ity 1 PPE nole arader *Mates forming parl of (ke Financial Statement”.

Thir Comspany applivs Iod AS 36- Impairment of Assets b determdng whilser o right-of-use asset is impaired aml aocounds for any
identifivd Imipainmnent loss o5 per ils sccounting policy on ‘property, plant and equipment’,

Mg a practical expedient, Ind A% 116 porndts a lesser not to separabe non-ease companents when bifurcation of the payments is oot
avallable between the two components, and instead account for any bease and nssociated nondesse components as a single
anrangemenk, The Company bes ased this practical expedient,

Extersion ard bermination options are included i may of the leases. In determining the bease berm the mamagement comsiders all
Eacls and Circumstanees that areale pn economic incentive (o exercise an extension ophion, or not eerose a kerminslion opion.

Cash angd gash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash ab bank arel in el and shorb-term deposits with an original maturity of three monghs o
s,

Far the purposes of the Cosh Flow Stabenent, cash and cash equivalents is ax defined above, net of oulstanding bank overdrafis. in
thie balance sheet, bank averdralits are shawn within barrowings im carment lisbilities.

Segment Reporting

Cperating segmends are reported in a namner consistend with the mfermal reporting provided o the chief operating decision maker.
The board of directars of the Conipany bis beeo identified as being the chief operating decision maker by the Manageoont of the

Connpaiy,




. 222 Stanclard issued bat not yet effective
Minisiry of Corporate Affaies ("BMCA"} notilies vew stancdanls or amendments o the exdsting standzands onder Companies (Indian
Aocounting Standords) Rules as issoed from Hme 1o fme. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Incian Accounting
Standards] Amwndment Riles, 3022, 4 beloow:

Ind A5 103 = Reference to Conceplual Framework - The anercdments specify that so qualify for recogrition as part of applying the
acquisstion nuedhodd, the identifiable assets acquired and liabdities asumed must meet the definitions of assets and Habalities in the
Conceptual Framivwurk for Finuncial Reporting under Indian Acoounting Standards (Concoptual Framework) jusaed by the
Irstitute of Chartered Accoantants of India at the soquisition date These changes do nat significantty change the reguireminds of
It AS 102, The Company does not expect the amenduent ky bave any slgnificant impact in its Bnancial statensents,

Ind A5 16 - Property Plant and equipmieat - The amendiwnd clarifios al vsoess of net sald procevds of ibems produced over il
cost of festing, 17 anw, shill it be recognased in the profitor lnss but deducted from the direcily attritatalde costs considersd as pari
of cost of an ilemn of propery, plant, and aqudpment. The efecdive date for adeption of this amerdment is armaal periods beginning
on o afler April 1, 2022, The Company hos ovadisated e aamendment and thene B oo bopact on its financial silements,

Ind A% 37 - Provistons, Contingent Liabilites and Contingest Assets = The amendment specifics ihat the “oost of fulfilling” a
cuntnict comprizes the “costs thal relate directly 1o the contract’. Costs thad relate directly 1o & coneract can etther be incremen il
vosts of fullilling that contract [examples woald be direct labour, maderials) or @i allocation of other costs that celate directly o
Fulfilling contracts (an example would be the allocation of the depreclabion charge for an lkem of property, plant and equipment
used in Fulfilling the comdeact), The amendisent is cesentially & clarification and the Compary does not expect the amendment (0
ledve any sigmaficant impact inits fnarcial slafemengs,

Ind AS 109 - Annwal Improvemants o Tnd AS (2021) - The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when i applies the
10 peecent’ dest of Ind AS 19 in assessing whether B derecogmice o financial lisbility. The Company does not expect the
amenstbsnt Lo lave any significant impact in its financial slakements.

Additional disclosures relating bo Corporate Seclal Resporsibility $0SE) wndisclossd imceme and coypio or virbanl aarerey
specifled under the head additional aulormation” n tle noles forming pa of the standalons financlal statemsents,

The amendments are extensove and the Company willl wealunte the same o give efiec bo them as reguined by Taw,




Crystal Lace (India) Limited
Motes to Finanaial Statements for the year ended Mar 1 31, 2023

{Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars As at Asal
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
. CHher Mon Current Financial Assets
Security Deposits 0 -
L. Enventories
(Valued at cost as verified and Certified by the Management)
Raw Maberzal {41 041
Slove & Conmmmables 250 154
Finished Goods 32865 33532
33765 138,32

4.1 The inventary is stated at cost and In absence of information aboul its realisable valus, no adjustments
have been done in sccounts. Impact, f any, woukd be done in the year of disposal and/ or writhen off

suibsequently.

5. Trade Receivaldes
Diebis Outstanding for a period exceeding six months

Linsecured, considerad good 15.56 5073
Unsecured, considered doubtful 2316 316
Less Provisions (23.14 (2516
%
—_—e

3.1 Debtors include eutstanding due lrom Hakoba Lifestyle Limited, subsidiary of the related Farty Pioneer
Ersbrokderies Limited amounting to Rs.Nil (Previous year Rs, 32.06) ontstanding since June 2000),




Lrade Keceivables ageing schadule as ot 3158 March, Ak

Particulars Dutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
thane months - More than 3
Mot Due months 1 year  1-2 years 2-3 years yoars
UFJE[H.HEd Trade receivahles - - - = = ¥
vonsidened good 1594
Undisputed  Trade  recelvables - - . 4 X . %
conshdered doubtinl
Disputed  trade  receivables  comsidered = = = - P i
o
Disputed  trade receivables  considered = = = & =
douldful
Total Trade Keceivables » o ' ¥ y 15.95
Trade Recervables ageing schadule as at 315t March, 2022;
Particulars Uratstanding for Follewing periods from due date of payment
than 6§  months - More than 3
Mol Due months 1year 1.2 years 2-3 years years
Dn?u’.pu!erl Trade  receivables - F = = = _
considered good 8073
Undisputed  Trade  meoslvables - . s L = . S
vemsicleresd doubtiul
Disputed trade receivables  considered 3 . = B i 5
wond
Disputed trade recelvables  comsidered - - : ; B
daubiful
Total Trade Receivahles > } ~ . . 5073
6. Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks:
Currenl Adcounts 180 0.9
Cash an Haml - 245
1.50 134
—
7. Other Current Financlal Asseds
Unsecured, Considered Good:
Advances recovetable in cash orin kind 15017 18600
Prepaid Expenses .18 03
150135 18631
A Currend Tax Assef
Advance Taxes i TDS .25 D28
==—u
9, Assels held lor sale
Land 05, G G5 G
Building 108,20 10820

BliE. By HO3.80




Crystal Lace {(India) Limited

Mudes to Financial Statements fur the year ended Maich 31, 2029

(B i lakhs)
1 Share Capikal
i) Dhetails of Authorised, Issued and Subscribed Share Capital;
A al As at
Paiticulirs Number ol Mumbsr af
Jhe Amownt I Ak
Authuorised
Fapndy snares of Fa 1 each
2,50,00,000 25000 15000000 2.500.00
lranaedl, smbscribed & Paid up
Fajuiiy shinces of Ra 10 each 8,707 04 08,710,370 ST 4
95 ML A0 5704 B'H-.?D“.Ei"ﬂ WM
b} Becanciliation of the mumber of shares and amoun| sulstanding at the beginning and at the end af the reporting year
it he Bwepinming of the Binancial year 96,711,370 v b W0, uE? g
Audad 1Rmd durmﬁ i sy X T E
ik thee erd 1o this fimancial ypear 98,70.570 GHT. 4 48,710,370 7

Rights, prefevences and resiricions aitached o Equity Shares:

e immpany has oo class of Bquety Shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each sharsholder & eligible for one vote per share held, The dividend, if any
prigused by the Board of Cinecton is sulject o the approval of the sharehalders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, In ihe case of ligaidation, the aaquily
shirehiliders wre dligible o receve the remaining assels of the Company after distibation of all preferantial amounts, in proporton be thelr sharsholding.

Dietalls of Equity Sharohelding more than 5% in the Conspany e repurting date:

Ad at Adak
RV S T T ¥ Y
Class of shares / Name of Nuamber of shares % hedding In that Nuitileer of % hobding In thal
sluelilder el class of shares shares held clags of shares
Frmweer Embroiderics Lid, 4 TKLDDN 4458 44 XKL .58
P E-com Fashdons LLF L5 420 3535 o420 3536
el Fioldiag Timnted 074, 50) 954 074509 R
Haj Kimar Sekhani 300,004 517 G000 507
“iaanm Heddings Limited 5003 940 = B S8 5.11
Shanchalding of Promoters:
Promoler Manwe As ot March 31,202% As al March 31, 3122
Mo. af Shargs % of total shares % Chamge Mo, af Shares Yol lolal % Change during Ui
during the year shares yiai
Pioerer Embrmdenes Lid. 800, 000 44.8% N Change &, 0, 0000 44 55 M Claargye
PMioavr E<om Fashions LLP 34,971,420 1536 Mo Changs 34,00 430 535 Bl Claarge




Crystal Lace {India) Limited
Motes lo Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

[Rs. im lakhs)
An at A al
Slareh 31,2023 March M, 2022

Particulars

11 Other Eguity
Securily Premium

Balance as at the beginning of the year 37650 37630
Revilualion Reserve

Bitlaree us ab the beginning of the year LR R |

Less | Depreciation on Revalued Assels - -

Balunce as at the end of the year 549991 645,91

{Refer Note 20 to Motes on Accounts)

IRetaimed E.u:nf.nﬁ:
Balance as at the beginning of the year {1.912.52) {1.908.26)
Adld: Profit/ (Loss) for the year (41.63) )]
Balance as at the end of the Yo (1,95:4.15) {1,912 52)

(577.34) {836.31)

Mature and purpose of other reserves? other equity
Sevurities Fremiuwm: This Reserve represents premium recetved on dssue of shares and can be utilized s accordance with we
pravisions of the Compandes Act, 2013,

Retsined Earnings : Retained camings are profits camed by the Company afler transfer to general reserve and payment of
dividand 1o shanehnldies,

1L Trade Payables
For Goods and Services
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises .
Total cutstanding dues of credibors other than nikcro amd small end 1313 15,13
13.13 1513

Hased on the information available, there are certain vendors who bave confirmed that they are covered under the Micro, Small
and Meditim Enterprises Development Act, 2006, Disclosures relating to dues of Micro and Small enterprises under section 22 of
"The Micro, Souall an:d Madinom Enterprises Developiment Act, 2006, am given balow:

a] Mrincipal amount and Interest due thereon remaining unpatd 1o

any supplier at the end of year - -

b} Interest paid by the Company in berms of Section 16 of the

MSMELD Act along with the amounts of te payment made fo the = =

o} The amount of inberest due and payable for the year of delay In

making payment (which have bean paid but beyend the appointed E -

) The amount of interest acerwed and remaining unpaid at the end

af each accounling year .

¢} The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in
the sweceeding yvaors, unkil such date when the interest dues above
are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of - -




Trade Payables agong schedider As al 315t March, 2023

Partivulars Dutstandlng for fnﬁuwin-g periods from due date of payment

Mot Dhze Less than 1 51-2 years 2-3 yeary Piore than 3 years TOTAL
(i) MEME - : - : : :
(i) Crilvers - . - - 1313 13,13
Total Trade Payable = - - - 1313 1313
Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 3151 March, 2022
Marticulars Outstanding for following periods fron; due date of paymeut

Mot Due Less than 1y 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years  TOTAL
() MSME 2 ~ - = : =
qii} Dithers 2,00 . < - T30 1513
Total Trasle Payable ] - - - 1313 15,13

1% Cither Cureesd Finaneial Liabilities

Far Oithers 13765 16672
Statubory Dues - 0,28
137.65 167,00

The balances of Sundry Credilors for expenses are subject o reconciliation and confirmation.

14, Diher Current Liabilitics
Capital advanoes 1,060000 1, 0500

1, 050000 1L0S000




Crystal Lace {India) Limited
MNotes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(B in lakhic)
Particulars For the year ended
15. Sale of Products - Yarn, Embroidery Fabric & Laces
omestic Sales B34
6,34
16, Change in inventories
Al the end of the period
Finished Goods 33532
At the beginning of the period
Finished Goods 343,18
7.86
17. Employee Benfit Expenses i -
Salary , Wages and Incentives 0.03
03
18. Other Expenses
Auditors Remuneration a0
Bank Charges | -
Miscellaneous Expenses .05
Provision for Doubttul Advances -
Insurance Charges 0.40
Legal & Proffesional 190
Rabos & Taxes L2
Rent .

271
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Crystal Lace {India) Limited
Nodes bo Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Conlagent Liabilities -
fu per of the Maragemenl, e is no contingent lability and adequate provesion hag bean made ko 811 kaswn lishilitios,

Sale of Fixed Assets

The pedential buyer has paid an advince of Rs. 1,050 {previeas year Rs. 1,050 ), The Company is in advance stapys od diseassion for (he
salet of renaining part of the sasets pending legal formalities. Impact of the sale would be accounted en completeion of conveyance with
the pobeatial buyer, Accordingly, revaluation reserve would be ransfermad to retained sarmings.

Impairment of Assels
Since realssable value of balance assels comprising of Land & Building, excseds the carrying amount of Rs. BISB6, i view of
mariagemel, no provision or impairment of assees @ required to be made in the fnancial stasements,

The Company operating in snghe segment had docided to discontinue its manufacturing operations at the plant in (e precreding
fenancial year 20012005, Effective foancial year 201514, Company is engaged in trading activities

a] Description of Discontinuing Operalions:

1} The Company had set -up a manufacturing plant at Plot No27, TTC Indl, Area, MIDC, Mabape, Mavi Mumbai for manudachire of
s

iy The Company sarted ircarring losses from the year 2008-09 due o labour problems resulting in complete clostre of Facbary wiilk
warinus cases filed within labour Coairt amd the networth of the Compiny was completely eroded in financial yesr 2008 due o losses
Acoardingly, Company had decided to discountinue its manufactaring operation at the Plantin accordance with the undertaking piven
tar the Conl,

ikiy Braring thee year 2005, the managenent of Company bad entered into memarandum of understanding for sale of its Land & building
anl subsaquenily starbed seltling labour cages.

) The Campany started disposing of it plant & machinery in the year 2014 & 2015 and alse partof its Land & Building,

b} Buslivess o Geogrs plical segmenk:

Company is engaged oaly in bextile industry for manidociue of laoss. This is the only Business Segmsent of the Company.

) Dale dc Malure of Indtial Disclosore:

The dabe & mabuareof such disclosure is desoribed as under;
il The Compary sald il part plat & machinery in the year 2014 and balance in 2015 to related party Prsmoer Embroideries Limited,

A} The proceeds from salé of part of Land & Building was uiilised for settling labour cases within court & meeling administrative

exprrigs Of Ehe Comapamny.
Wl TH March 2016, the Company has entesed into Memarandum of Understanding for sabe of its balance postion of land & beilding

wibject b varions tenms & conditions indisding transfer of diear e and price is being fnolised,
df Date pr period in which the discontinuanee s expected to be completed if known or déterminabl

The mavapement of the Company has already indtiatiod sbeps towards sle Howevor the date o period in which the discontimiation is
experted 1o be conplebed 3 not determmable as cn dafe as te proces for sabe has oot been compleled in respect of te land & bu eding
il Mlarch 51, 24600,

«) Camvying ameunts, as of the balance sheet date, of the total assets ar.d total liabilities to be disposed af are as undon

1) Drekails of intal asscts are as wider

A ar Ak at

Tixed Aswcts (at reveviewed fgures) March 31,2023 March 31, M2
i) Land (Loase Hold) 695,66 95 6
Building 108,20 1020

l'otal Assets BOOLEH HOLES




4 Taxes ecluding Dheferred Tan:
AR her i no vistually cortadily that sufficient fulare toabde inoone will be available, as & prodent consideration, the Company has not
prowided for any income tax benefits inchiding deforred lax assets for the period under review,

% Earning per Equity Share

Particulars Far i period For ibw year ended
Met Prafit/ {Loss) foc the year (41.63) (4.26)
Wit ghied Average Number of Equity Share of Rs. 10/ each {fully paid-ugp) 58,7020 58,50 30
Eurming per shire- Basic & Cited for Continming & Discontinuing operations (1% 4] (.4H)

26 Helated Farty Transactioise
ap Lisl of nedabed Parties with whom trarsaction lave kaken place and nelatiorship:

MName of the Kelaled Parlios Mature of HelaHonship

Piomeer Embroideries Lid, Agsociate Company

Hakoba Lifestybe Lid Associate Company

blr, Baj Kuamar Sekhani Dirccior

Mrlarsh Vardhan Biss) Dligectar
bl Transactions diring the year

Loans & fAdvance Glveny Repaid 204k -

Sanlead Gaagdy (a7 A%g
o) Cuislardiog Balame

Haklsa Lifestyle Lid EAE RIS T2,

Pionaur Erwbroddirios Lid 136580, 1685.60r.




Crystal Lace {India) Limiled
Midgs b0 Firancial Stabements for the vear ended March 31, 2023

{Hs, in Lakiks)
37 Financlal Lislmumcids
L Falr valee moasusemoiis
A Finameisl insdeanwents by categoey
As at March 31,2023 Ag ab March 51, 2022 As ad April
FVTFL Amwrtised Cost FVTFL Amortised Cost M:?::M
Fimancial asets
Tride reveivablis . 15.9% . 0.7 2
Cash avad cash equivabers E 1L.60 - kI T .
Cxhire
Mo Curreni . & = - -
Current = 15045 3 18631 .
- 168.11 - R T =
Firancial Rabilities ——
Tradde payaliles - 1313 - 1513 S
Oiber crnend fimancial liabillibies - 13765 x 165041 5
- 150.TE = 1BX13 .

[ carrying avaounts of the abovementioned linaocial assets and financial Babibities ane consicdored b be the same as their i valae,
lure do bty showt-term nalore

. Fair valse hivraschy
Mis section oxplaing the judgements and estimates mado in defermining thie fair values of the Bnancial insbaisents thal are
dai} secognsed sl messured st faievalue and
(13} mumsared ab amoritsed cosl and far wihsich fair values are disclosed fi the financial statepenis,

To Pn:-\'hﬂlil an ficlivalivn about the I'El.lﬂ:l]rll]-' of 1 H'qu.lH el i dnlur:rm falr value, the Em'[p.n:ll by classilied s fimancial
Lnstriiniiads i fhe three levels prescribed wndss thirsoooumting standard. An explaration of each level Ballovs |

Level T Lewel 1 hicranchy inchides financial instraments measumd using quofed prices. This includes listed equity insinaents,
traced bumds and sl funds that have quated prico. Tha Fair yalae of all equity instruments (inclading bosds) which are traded in
Ehe stk eschanges i valved wse; the closing prce as s the reporting period,

Level & The feir valwe of fivancial instruments thag ase oot trésded in an active market {for example, trmded bonds, ovor-the counber
irivatives) is delermiced asing valuation lchrdques whidh masinviss the use of chservable morkat date snd rely o3 [ittle as possibic

i dntity-speafic estinaies. IF all significont inpuis required 1o falr value & instrumenl are observable, the instnament s inchided in
lewel 2

Leved 3t I oo or nione of the significant inputs is nol hased an observable market data, the instrument i smcduded in bevel 3, This is
bt v #or umlisted pquily soowriles

Theme are ni brasisfors bebwoen bved Tars] bevel 2 during the year,

L Floaneial rish mansgemnent
The Comvny’ has uxposure g the oflowing siaks arising Ffoom finapcial instraments:
- erislil msk;
- ligguidity rsk: and
» marked risk

i Misk management ramewark

The Compaiy’s board of diseors has sverall responsibility far the establishmend anid oversight of the Company's risk managemeng
Framework. Thit board of directors has establishod the processes i ersure that executive management contrals wiska dhrmgh the
wchamsismn of property defined framewaek,

[he Compay's risk manngement polices ane establishiad 10 identify sed analyse the risks faced by the Canipany, o sef appropsiab
risk limnigs sl cantrals ord to honitor risks and adbsentice b limits. Risk memagement policlis and systens are reviewed by the
boark annually G0 reflect changes in nuadked conditions and the Company’s sctivities. The Compamy, through its fraining and
mansgement standands ard procedures. aims o maintan a dsciplingd and constnative eoatrl environment in which all employoes
urilerstand thelr roles and ohligations,




i Uredil risk

Credil risk ks Wb risk of financial boss o the Company # o cushomer or counterparty to s findseial Estrment fails o meed @
castractual ebligations, and arises prineipally from the Canspany's receivables from customers

The earryivg oot of Hitrcial ssscls represents e sacimem eredit exposure, The Company meibor copdit risk very clasely ot
in damsestic anid export madket. The Managesont impact anelyss shows credii dsk and imgpact assessoent as o

Trade and other recelvablos

The Compuany's exposune bocrodil risk i influenced mainly by the individual characieristios of ench cimtomer. However, A gEmng
also covesiders the faclees thal may influsnce the coedit nsk of s cusbomer base, including the default rick of fhe indusry and country
In whidch customers ojumate.

The Company establishes an allowsno: for impairment that mepeesents s axpoctid credil Josses in nspect of irade and other
receivables The management uses a simplificd apprasch fur B parpose of consputation of expected credis loss for trady receivables

AL Ligridiey roak:

Liquadity risk is the visk ilad the Company will encourder difficully in mesting (e obgations msociated with #s finarcal Babililios
that are seitled by delsvering cash or another financial assel. The Company's approach to managing Hyuldity 810 ensune, as far as
posaibly, that it will have sufficient Hquidity to meet its labilities when they are fallen die, uder both normal and stressed
venligiors, sithout incurring unscosplalde losses or risking danege 1o the Conpary’s seputation, Prudent liquidity risk TR e
implies maintining safficient cosh and marketoble securitios and the availsbility of funding through an adequate amount of
consmitbed cuvilit facilibics to meet obligations wlwn due ol o close ol market positions, Dug o the dynsmic natere of the
underlying businesses, Company freasiory maiintains flexibility in funding by magntaining svailability under committed cradit lives

Managemnni monibors rolling forocasts of b Company’s liquidity pesition [coprisivg the undrawn borrowing foclities) and cash
and camh equivalents on the basis of expectad future cash flows. This is generally carried cut ab uni; vl and mooltonsd rough
enproate office of the Company in sccordance with practice and limits set by the Company. These mits vary by location o take int
accound requiremod, future cash flow and the Ngeidity in which the eotity operaks, In sddition, e Company’s Squidity
inandgemard stribegy imvalves projedtivg cealh Naws in major correncies and considering B lovel of Tiquid ssseis recessary i mos
thesas, monitaring balance sheet Mquidity ratios agdinst intemal and extemal regulatory rgquiresments and maintaining deld fnaring
s

i) tdaturiEles of Fimansial liabilibes
The: Fallowing s the srmaining contractaal maturitics of financial lebilities st e eparing date. The anients are gmoss and
binteliseinanbest, and exclade contractual intesest pymends ansd the imypact of netting agrerments

i

Tartieulers Carrying Comtractuall cash flows
Amirands
March 51, 2123 Tokal -1 Year 1=8 years Sdore tham
5 ypoars
MNon-derhvative financial liabilities
Fradis paiyaliles 15.1% 1511 13,13 - -
ANy curren financial labidibes ] 13765 137 55 . -
Tukzl poe-derivative Balilitics 150.7% 150.78 15074 - -
Pasticulars Camrying Conlraciual cash Mows
Amounts
harch 31, 2002 Tixtal =1 Year 1=3 years Melaare dfam
5 yoars
_!'__hn-d-:rlualh‘l Timaneial liabilities
Trade payahlies 1513 15.13 1513 - -
{Sther wrrent fimancial liahilities 16704} 167 01 187 (0 - =
Todal ninai-derivative Habilitles 18313 15213 1REYLS - :
iv, Market risk

hlarket sk is the riak that changes in market prices = such as foreign sxchange rates and inberest rases « wall affect the Comginy's
inceone ar the valus of Be boldipgs of financial instruments. The olsjective of market risk managemend i o manage arsl conired marked
ik enpossared within soceplable paramseters; while oplimiring fhe rewm

v, Currengy risk

Thre Conmpaarmy deses it bases: forelgn enclinrge risk ansing from fanel g curmoncy basssctions

vi. Interest rate risk

Thee Cuinapaany ibviss el lerve inlervest rate risk ansing feom B ngwingy




Crysal Lace (India) Limited
Meles to Flaaial Ststements for the year ended blarch 31, 2023

(B, Bik laklye)

2 Halorwes of certain frade receivables, advances, irade payables and ather Tiabilities are in the process of confiemation and for reconcillabis, e slfec of.
wivich is not known., may inpact profilabitity sdversely.
b, Bralisable value of cusrent asss, deposits, loans and advarces in the ardinasy cowrse of busaness will be at bast equal to the amount a1 which they have
L statenl in A Fencial statements.

M segnsent Heposting

Accarding fo el AS 108, identification of aperating segmends is based on Chief Operating Decison Maker [COTM) approach for making decisss aboul
allacating mesources o the sugment and assessing its performance. Tho busisess ackivity of the company falls within oae broad business segment vie
“Teile™ ard aubstdiodly sole of the product B within the wramdry. The Gross scame and profil froem the oiber segmsent & below the nonms proscribed i
Ind AS 108 Heece, the disclosure regquineenent of Tl AS 105 of Segment Reporting” is ol considersd applicable.

A Capital managemend

U Conripany’s policy 16 o maimkan a strong capital base 50 a8 o maintain invessor, creditoe and market confidoncs #nd o sstain future developeni of
e bnsincss. Management moniloss the sebum on capital os well as the leval of dividéends b ordinary shareholders. The fallowing table sunsmarises the

cagital oof the Comigrany ;

Farticulars Hln]:lE-lE_H March 31, 32 |
Exyueity Share Capalad SRF.(H GaTIM |
Cher gty (77, (£36.51)

lotal Fguity 108,10 18073 |
Total Drehbis P - |
Luss: Coslhy & Cash Equivalents 1.80 134
Mt Debis (1.8 (3.36)
[Capltal & Nut Dehbs U730 147.37
[Capital Gearing Ratio 3%, T

n I.'an.'llﬂﬁ per F.qa.ll'l.].' Sliagis
Particilarss Pdarch 33,2023 | March 31, 2022
Pud Prodis f [Loag) for the year _ 41,63 4.3
Weiyhten] Average Bunsbor of Eiuity Shans of [ 10 each (hully paid-op) 370 SR 71370
Elm-:ﬂ_?ru:.r Rati Met Pr:n.l'il.:.lhﬂ_'['_u Average Shanehalders Equiry | 000 N2 % -3, 16% L3RS 24%
linveniany: Tarmrees Kabo Fevenue from Opovakions .ﬂ.-.-uﬁﬂm-:m.:u}- Il.'."_u.f.!;i_';" L7 D00, [hL22 -B1ITN
Tranhe Beceivables Tumover Ratkr  [Revenue from Operations | Average Trade Recetvables [0 003 Ih1% 7508
Traclis Payalles Tumowver Ratico |il:-1.ll Purchases Average Trade F‘ayqb'lw: W' _-'_*:'_‘]'m. M. A, AL
Hit Cagnial Turnover Ratio Bevenue from Cperatons | Average Working Capieal RS LR 1. B5 A% |
ot Profit Rabice Met Prodi Revenue from operation [ A A% Ty FITEEELS
Karturm oo Capilal siployed Esrming before Finance Cost [Capital Employed L
Tas (ERITY -2,03% 1250.49% |

Feeluirm an lowvesbmaem) fH.quny"P‘rni'l.'I,-'__'E.;nlfw Ivessimant M

AL Previows pear ligare have been regroaiped ! reclassified w confirm g carmens years chissirationg.

An por oo Beport of evien dale atlachad Berewith

Fur Parag G. Shah & Assaciales,
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Proprielor

Stanilsesding Mo, 111780
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